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The Regional Wildlife Warden
Jammu

NO: WLWKtr/2022-23/922-24

o | Dated: 23-07-2022
Subject: Diversion of 0.028 ha of Forest Land for Construction of 40 Mtr Span

Motorable rElridge over Synthan Nallah on Watsar to Dangar Nallah
road Km 2™ RD 140-190, package No. JK04-369 Regular PMGSY-1
batch 1 2018-19, District Kishtwar, UT of Jammu & Kashmir (Online

Proposal NO: FP/JK/Road/151405/2022) - reg EDS raised by MoEF &
CCIRO Jammu.

Reference: Chief Wildlife Warden's office letter NO: WLP/Tech/2022-23/234-35
dated: 22-07-2022
Sir,

With regard to above cited subject matter, it is to submit that the MoEF & CC
have sought comments for Diversion of 0 028 ha of Forest Land for Construction of
40 Mtr Span Motorable Bridge over Synthan Nallah on Watsar to Dangar Nallah road
Km 2™ RD 140-180, package No. JK04-369 Regular PMGSY-1 batch 1 2018-19,
Distnct  Kishtwar, UT of Jammu & Kashmir (Online Proposal NO:
FP/JK/R0oad/1514056/2022) in view of Fauna mentioned at 8 (i) of Part-l. In this
regard, it i1s to submit that as per the Range Officer Wildlife Range Kishtwar's office
letter No: 153/ROWLU/K dated: 23-07-2022, the said Bridge is approximately 25 Km
away from the Kishtwar High Altitude National Park. However since the Construction
site of Motorable Bridge is within the Forest area, the movement of Wild animals may
also occur.

In order to take care of such movement of Wild animals, the user agency
should design / prepare safe animal passage plan for the Motorable Bridge as per
the standing guidelines

Hence submitted for favour of information and onward submjission please.

Yours faithfully
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Chenab Division Kishtwar
» Copy submitted to the Pr.CCF/Chief Wildlife Warden J&K Gowvt. for favour of
information please. This is in reference 1o your above cted office letter No.

» Copy to the Divisional forest Officer Marwah for information/ please. This take
reference to his office letter: 1850-55/MFD dated: 23-07-2022.
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